
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
CONTRACTS/AWARDS/GRANTS 

OAward @Contract OGrant Requested Board Meeting Date: June 9, 2020 
~~--=-~~~~~~..;__~-

* "' tllandetory, Information must be provided or Procurement Director Award D 

*ContractorNendor Name/Grantor (OBA): 
Jessica M. Estrada 

*Project Title/Description: . 
Special Education Services. The contract and amendments can be found in OnBase by searching Contracts 18*315 
in Doc_ID_AMS. 

*Purpose: 
Provide federal and state required education services for students that qualify for special educational programs. 

Amendment (2) reason: one year extension to include SY 2020 - 2021. 

Attachment: Contract Number CT-CS-18*375 (Amendment 02) 

*Procurement Method: 
RFP-CSET-PVHS-2018-03 per Pima County Board of Supervisors Policy 029.6 Selection and Contracting of 
Professional Services. 

*Program Goals/Predicted Outcomes: 
Contractor will assist in the development, revisions, and continuance of Pima Vocational High School's policies, 
procedures, and programs to maintain compliance with all federal and state requirements for special education students. 

*Pobllc Benefit: 
By providing all students that attend Pima Vocational High School a quality education at their individual academic 
levels, students who reside in Pima County will benefit by being able to complete the state r.equirements for an 
accredited high school diploma. 

*Metrics Available to Measure Performance: 
Ensure that Pima Vocational High School complies with Special Education laws, Individualized Education Program 
meetings with students and parents, and 45-day screenings of special education students with adequate 
documentation. 

*Retroactive: 
No 
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Contract I Award Information 

Document Type: Department Code: Contract Number (i.e., 15-123): 
--~-- -- - -----

Effective Date: ---- Termination Date: Prior Contract Number (Synergen/CMS): - - - - - -----
D Expense Amount: $* 0 Revenue Arnount: $ 

-------~--
*Funding Source(s) required: 

Funding from General Fund? O Yes 0 No If Yes$ 

Contract is fully or partially funded with Federal Funds? 

If Yes, Is the Contract to a vendor or subreclplent? 

Were insurance or indemnity clauses modified? 

If Yes, attach Risk's approval. 

Vendor is using a Social Security Number? 

D Yes D No 

OYes 0 No 

OYes D No 

If Yes, attach the required fonn per Administrative Procedure 22-10. 

Amendment I Revised Award Information 

DocumentType: CT Department Code: CS Contract Number (i.e., 15-123): 18-375 
------~ 

Amendment No.: Two (02) . AMS Version No.: 7 
----~--------~ 

Effective Date: June 30, 2020 New Terminatlon Date: June 30, 2021 
-----'--~------~ 

Prior Contract No. (Synergen/CMS): ---- ----
@Expense or 0 Revenue @Increase 0 Decrease Amount This Amendment: $ 27,000.00 

--'-------~~ 

Is there revenue included? 0 Yes @No If Yes $ 
-----~---

*Fu rt ding Source(s) required: State Equalization and IDEA 

Funding from General Fund? O Yes @ No If Yes$ % -------

Grant/Amendment Information (for grants acceptance and awards) 0 Award C Amendment 

Document Type: Department Code: Grant Number (i.e., 15-123): 
------~~ 

Effective Date: Termination Date: Amendment Number: 
----~--

D Match Amount $ ------------- D Revenue Amount: $ 

*All Funding Source(s) required : 

*Match funding from General Fund? OYes O No If Yes $ % -------- --- ------
*Match funding from other sources? CYes 0 No If Yes $ % ________ _ 

*Funding Source: 
----~---------------------~-----

*If Federal funds are received, Is funding coming direcUy from the 
Federal government or passed through other organlzatlon(s)? 

Contact: Irene Medina 

Department: Community Services Employment an Telephone:_7_24_-_9_7_45 ___ ~--

De~rtme~arectm S~n~u~D~e: __ ~~~~~---------~~· ~--l~~---· -~~o-~---­
Deputy County Administrator Signature/Date: --,~.--=6.\-..~4---=---....,....,,,_._!.._7..-=--'P~!\--ll.....,...i..1U.J.~---­
County Administrator Signature/Date: ---'~~~;;;;~~~~~~~~z_~~~~L!.~2---~ 
(Required for Board Agencia/Addendum Items) 
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P• eouncy Depnn•nt of Com..it.y a.Mce1 Emplc>ynwnt and Training (Plm11 Vocational 
HJah 8dtaol) 

Praject SpecJal Education Sarvlce& 

Colitndor: Jellies M. Eatrada · 
638 S. 611' Av9, Apt.. B 
Tuman, R. 86701 

COnhct No.: CT-CS-18"375 

Cannot Amlftdnleftt No.: TWo 

or1g. contract 'Tenn: 01101i2o1e - o8Jsol2o19 
Tmmtnatlon Data PrlarAmendrnent: 08/3°'20 
Termination Data This~ 08/30/21 

Ollg. Amoamt: 
Prior Amendment Aniount: 
Thia Amendment Amoant: 
Ravlled Toll& Amomd: · 

~FE8810tW. SERVICE CONTRACT-AMENDMENT TWo 

The parties agree ta amend the abow-nlfarenoad ccntraot as foHoW.: 

1. Background llftd Purpo1e. 

$27,000.00 
$Z1,000.00 
$27,000.00 
$ 81,000,0C) 

1.1. peqgwnn. on June 2Q. 201 e, Pima County ("County") and Je-. · M. Estrada 
("Contriiclor') entered . Im?· u,., above reterenced .agreement to provide special ~ucation 
MMcH to ttudera at Ph1a Vocational High Schabl ('WHS"). 

1.2. Pup. County ntqUI~ continued prO.Vislon of ~I eclJc:atlori services, during tht) 
2020-.202.1 school year. . · . 

2. Tenn. Puriuant to pangraph 2.2, County axercilel the aecond al tour (4) extenston 
option.I. The Contnlct wlll tennlnate an June 30, 2021 

3. Mimnum Payment Amounl The rnaxmurn amount the County wlll spend urider this 
Contract. aa set far1h In Section !, Is l!'lcniaad ~ 127.000.00 .. County's total payments to 
Contractor under thla contrac;t, indudlng any l8fell taxea, wtll not exceed 181.QOO.OQ. 

4.. . ~pe of Semo.. This amendment has no revllfons to the Scope of Servicea. 

s. 1....e. Bc.ycatt Certification. Puriluant to AR:s. § 36-393.oi, If Conn.ctor qages kt for­
profit aetivtty and ha 1 O or more employees, and if this Conlract hu a value of $100,000.00 
or more, Con ... certlfies It le not cinenfty engaged In. and agrees for the duration. of 
this Contract fo not qage in,. ·a boycott of goods or service~ from '9raal. . · The 
cer1Hlc;atlDn doel not apply to a boycott PfOhlbited by so u.s.c. § 4842 or a regulatlon 
felued panuant to 50 u.s.c. § 4842. 
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The anac1111a date or"" Arn9ndment 1s June ao, 2020. 

· All Olhlr'prawWona of e. Oonbact nottplClftclllly chqed by lhll Amendmlnt remain n etreat Ind 
119~uponthe~ . . .· 

· PIMA CouNrY CONTRACTOR . . /]__' _L_ 
· c~-d~ ~~~ . 

~e.J'tfts~~~ 
Datt ~_Nemeanc:tlltle' 1""'~ 

S-/ID/Ufl! . 

ATTEST 
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